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- Kahler, Pam

From: Lonergan, Sandra

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 9:28 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Smyrski, Rose

Subject: amendment for AB 870
Importance: High

Pam,

The IER language below -- please ALSO draft it as an amendment to AB 870. We are trying to put it in the OCI
technical bill. Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Sandy
----- Original Message-----
From: Rep.Underheim
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2002 8:18 PM
To: Kahler, Pam
Cc: Lonergan, Sandra

Subject: drafting instructions for AB876
Importance: High

Pam,

There are drafting instructions contained in the word document attached as well the language below.
Please draft this in the easiest possible way for you. | don't care if it is one amendment or many.
Thank you.

Gregg Underheim (really, this is me), (not Sandy)

<< File: Ship amendments.doc >>

-----Original Message-----

From: Lonergan, Sandra

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2002 8:06 PM
To: Rep.Underheim :

Subject: IER language

IER language:

/@2. The insurer includes on its explanation of benefits form a statement that the insured may have a right to an

&

independent review after the internal gtievance process and that an insured may be entitled to expedited
independent review with respect to an urgent matter. the statement shall also include a reference to the section
of the policy or certificate that contains the desctiption of the independent teview procedure as requited by
subd. 1. The statement shall provide a toll-free phone number and website, if appropriate, where consumers
may obtain additional information regarding internal grievance and independent review processes.

3. The insurer, for any adverse determination or expetimental treatment determination for which an
explanation of benefits is not provided to the insured, provides a notice that the insured may have a tight to an
independent review after the internal grievance process and that an insured may be entitled to expedited
independent review with respect to an urgent matter. The notice shall also include a reference to the section of
the policy or certificate that contains the description of the independent review procedure as requited by subd.
1. The notice shall provide a toll-free phone number and website, if appropriate, where consumers may obtain
additional information regarding internal grievance and independent review processes.
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- a loan to the general fund an : mterest shall accrue on the amount lap at the

| the penod of the loan he general fund shall repay the loan fiy - moneys lapsed to
the general fund from the appropnatlon under 8. 20. 515«’ 2) (a) at the end of the

B : app opnatlons w111 not be suﬁ‘iment 0

ﬁ, . . . B
149 14 (6) (©) ?én who obtams coverage under the plan under s. 149 12

tion for coverage was recelved within 63 after his or her o

program under s. 635.30 was termmated unr:;r/i_s: 635.30 (4) (b), .

" may not be ibject to any preexisting condition exclusion unia;; e plan, as provided

in 5. 635430 (4) (b).

average rate earned by th tate on 1ts deposits i in the state mvestment fund durmg __

B

A 2001—03 ﬁscal iennium, if any, and from moneys lap d to the general fund from the
‘ approprlat' n under s. 20 515 (2) (g) in the amouits speclﬁed in s. 40. 98 (6m) If the

secretg of admmlstratlon determmes at the moneys lapsed from these

epay the loan within a reasonable penod of |

and the comm1$s1oner the secretary shall credit

' the appropnatlon acoount u ' fers. 20 145 (1) (g) from moneys in the general fund an

" l amount Sufﬁ(:lent to repay the loan

SECTION f632 835 (03] (b) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wlsconsm Act '

v 155 is amended to read

- 632.835 2) @) %enever If an adverse determination or an experimental -~ .

treatment determination is made, the insurer involved in the determination shall s
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ell the language below.

-Please draft thifs in thc casiest possiblé way for you. | don't care jf it is ond amendment or many.

“ Thank you.

Rep.Underheim :
ICR language*

~—_7 IER language: > —\Te ({ Q\'\l)h e

Q( 2. The insurer includes on its explanation ofbenefits form a statement that the insured may have a tight to an
independent review after the internal grievince ptpcess and that an insured may be entitled to expedited
independent review with respect to an urdent matter. the statement shall also include a reference to the section
of the policy ot certificate that contains tion of the independent review ptrocedure as requited Jpuwm-Ae
subd. 1. The statement shall provide a ftoll-free number and website, if appropriate, where consumers
may obtain additional information reggrding internal grievance and'n ependent review processes.

68( 3. Pletbge, for any adverse determination ot experimental treatment determination for which an
explanation of benefits is not provided to the insured, provides a notice that the insured may have a right to an‘\\
independent review after the internal grievance process and that an insured may be entitled to expedited
independent review with respect to an firgent matter. ‘The notice shall also include a reference to the scotion of /
the policy or certificate that contains thg desctiption of the independent teview procedure as required ¥ subd.
1. The notice shall provide a toll-free number and website, if appropriate, whete consumets may obtain

additional information regarding internal grievance and independent review processes. *'a @5
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by thls act, mgudmg« y success or lack of success in reducmg costs for prescnptlon; :
2 drugsmfhl/state/ﬁ;-;/”“m\\ . _.
'3 o (c) f,flllfé'ﬁepartlhent of administratio ' shall subm1t the reports spec1ﬁed in.
4 1 : arAgmphs (a) an (b) to. the leglslature in {] e manner provided under sectlon 13 172
’.‘5 : 3) of the statu s, to the members of tf Jomt commltt_ee on finance, and to the
. 6 . _governor. ' | | . |
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10 . trust SIG) (@) of the statutes, as affecte by the acts of 2001,
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12 4 ) -
13 ~
U
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. 16 .ected by the acts of 2001 the dollar amount is mcreased by $500 000 for ﬁseal year =

17 2002—03 to increase funding for the p puIposes

) t‘ SECTION %E,ffectlve dates. Th1s act takes effect on the day after pubhcatlon R

1) NOTICE OF INDEPENDENT REVIEW. The treatment of sectlon 632.835 @) ®) and

19 S l_except as follows :

e
- 21 (bg) of the statutes takes eﬁ'ect on the date stated in the notice pubhshed by the K

22 _' 'commlssmner_ of_‘ insurance in the‘ Wisconsin Adm1nlstrat1ve Reglster under section
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DRAFTER’'S NOTE  LRBal508/ldn
FROM THE PJK:kmg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 7, 2002

It would have been preferable just to get rid of s. 632.835 (2) (b) and substitute these
new notice requirements, since the notice requirement under s. 632.835 (2) (b) is made
irrelevant by all of these alternate requirements.

Pamela J. Kahler
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—2682
- E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us




